

From: "Guith, Christopher" <CGuith@USChamber.com>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: September 26th event ...

Date: Tue, 19 Sep 2017 17:40:55 +0000

Importance: Normal

Yeah, was traveling yesterday and back this morning. Will get you something soon.

On Sep 19, 2017, at 1:39 PM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

can you please let me know today. thanks.

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell (202) 706 9435*

On Mon, Sep 18, 2017 at 9:00 AM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Good morning, Christopher!

When you have a moment this morning, can you please send me the draft agenda for the LC meeting on the 26th and what you would like the Deputy to highlight in his remarks?

Thank you!
Lelia

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell (202) 706 9435*

#1364457.1